Jacopo Garonna

COUNSEL

Jacopo Garonna focuses on private equity, domestic and cross-border M&A (also in regulated sectors such as banks/financial institutions, energy and healthcare), corporate reorganisation and complex multi-practice transactions involving corporate and real estate profiles.

In The Legal 500 Jacopo has been mentioned among the "other key lawyers" in Corporate, Commercial and M&A (2020) and Private Equity (2019). In addition, for two consecutive

In The Legal 500 Jacopo has been mentioned among the "other key lawyers" in Corporate, Commercial and M&A (2020) and Private Equity (2019). In addition, for two consecutive years, Jacopo has been shortlisted in the category "Best M&A Lawyer" at Legalcommunity 40under40, 2020 and 2019.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Ounsel | 2021

Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Senior Associate | 2014 – 2021 Clifford Chance, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2010 – 2014

Studio Legale Lombardi Molinari, Milan, Italy

Secondment | 2010

Dalkia Solar İtalia S.p.A., company of the Veolia Environnement group, Milan and Rome, Italy

Associate | 2008 – 2010

Studio Legale Lombardi Molinari, Milan, Italy

Trainee | 2007 – 2008 Chiomenti Studio Legale, Milan, Italy

EDUCATION

201

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

2006 – 2007

Erasmus programme, Université Paris Nanterre, Paris, France

200

Master Degree in International law and legal studies, Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milan, Italy

2005

Law Degree, Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milan, Italy



INFO

- Date of Birth

 12th February 1984
- **Telephone** +39 02 89 63 071
- ☑ E-Mail jgaronna@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office
 Milan, Italy
- Languages
 Italian
 English
 French

PRACTICE AREAS



Corporate Finance



Real Estate